SR ' Ay G3/AOC (b))%

MAJ PMG  (b)(6)-2

From:

Sent: une 16, 2004 4:49 PM

To: COL Army G3/AOC  (b)(s)-Z
Ce: Mr PMG (W) 2
Subject: ' RE: EXSUM for 0700 71 Jun on SIR

(b)3te)-2
Sir, please include _in all Detainee communications -- he is the keeper of the PMG's Continuity Books.

vo SR )0
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)
Strategic Plan

Integration
Pentagon RM
Comm: SN 222) % b)) "%
Email to: HQDA.Army.mil

-----0riginal Me!
From: COL Army G3/AOC
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 4:13 PM

To: R G PMG’ B
Cc: MAJ pyiG; IR oL coces (D) <

‘Subject: -EXSUM for 0700 71 Jun on SIR

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED :
Caveats: FOUO .
@ (L)(6)-2

Gate)-¢

Sir, please find attached an EXSUM due at 0700 tomorrow. COLJJJlfJill tum this in for OPMG since | wil be at the -
Army Run. Please let me know your thoughts so | can make any corrections that you feel are appropriate. Thank you -

Sir. ;

<< File: RFl 4b 6-16-04.doc >>
VR

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center
Office of the Provost Marshal General

€ (be)-2 |
hgda-aoc.army.pentagon.mil <mailtm hada-aoc.army.pentagon.mil>> ( é)( é) -

“Development of a cuture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins
with behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army .

Classification; UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO
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